Y MEMORANDUM

STEPHANIE PAUL T. GRAZIANO,
BALTIMORE RAWLINGS-BLAKE,

To:  The Honorable President and Members of the Baltimore City Council
c/o Karen iyive Secretary

From: Paul T.\% tano, Commissioner

Date: September 27, 2010

Re:  City Council Bill 10-0487 - Zoning - Conditional Use Pawnshop - 533/535 Oldtown
Mall

The Department of Housing and Community Development (DHCD) has reviewed City Council
Bill 10-0487, which was introduced for the purpose of permitting, subject to certain conditions,
the establishment, maintenance, and operation of pawnshop on the property known as 533/535
Oldtown Mall.

This pawnshop has operated at the Oldtown Mall for several years and this proposed legislation
would permit the business to relocate to another location. The Department of Housing and
Community Development has no objection to the adoption of City Council Bill 10-0487.
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ee: Ms. Angela Gibson, Mayor’s Office of Government Relations
Ms. Diane Hutchins, Mayor’s Office of Government Relations
Ms. Kaliope Parthemos, Deputy Mayor



